

## Fast Pitch Committee Meeting 11.8.09

Attendees: C. Beitel, K. Sadler, R. Baker, R. Fisher, C. Gabler, M. Velner, B. Hurley, D. Swanson & L. Walker

### Agenda:

1. Role & Functions of FP Committee - Discussion led by Clayt.
  - a. MGSA restructured – Fast Pitch Committee followed
  - b. 18 months ago 7 person committee & then changed to 16 for 2009 season
  - c. 2010 FP Committee will move to smaller group, reporting directly into MGSA Board.
  - d. Brad moved in to help streamline communications from MGSA & FP Committee
  - e. Brad discussed importance of meeting and attendance at MGSA Board Meetings
2. 14U Select Update
  - a. It was discussed through much debate and volunteer hours for the past 3-4 months that we will not go forward with the Select team for the 2010 Season.
  - b. Much debate and discussion ensued but it was left that we will start marketing it for the 2011 Season
3. Budget Review
  - a. Clayt presented the committee with a proposed budget for the 2010 Season.
  - b. Uniforms for coaches were discussed
  - c. Pricing per tournament was discussed and the number of tournaments that MGSA will pay for
  - d. Budget is totally subject to the MGSA approval and allocation
4. Tournament for Summer
  - a. \$1200 generated from State Tournament
  - b. FP committee will research the ability to sponsor a tournament at Legacy based on the following:
    1. Successful in terms of revenue
    2. Dates available
    3. Volunteers, etc
    4. Chris will contact Hopkins and Wayzata for info on their tournament.
5. Quick update on Website
  - a. Will launch
  - b. Discussed that it should be the main vehicle for communications moving forward.
6. Winter Clinics
  - a. Pitching clinics \$300 11 weeks and different times available.
  - b. Decided we will also offer a catching clinic and Gabler will run

Meeting adjourned at 8:52 and we tabled other discussions for next meeting.